
November 19, 2009

09-B K-007
Pecterj. McCabe, Secretary
Administrative Office of die United States Courts
Tihurgood Marsitall Federal judiciary Building
Washington, 1)C 20544

RE: Response to Proposed Rule Chiange: Banikruptcy Rule 3001

Dear Mr. McCabe:

I ant a Vice President for an account receivab~les management company auid have had
management over-sight olf iling ulnsecuredl constuer claittis for over twenty five years.

I amn concerned about the prolposed rule cinge 30()1 anid while I understanidi its intended
purpose is to preserve die integrity of tie 1)ailkruptcy system, I do niot agree dicedneiet is
Iieededl for adlditioinal reqluiremeiits to file ani unsecuredl proof of claim. The peinalty for filing
unsupportive proofs of claui is clearly covered by 18 1 JSC Sections 152 ;uld 3571. As you know,
these are indicated on form 1310 (Official Form 10).

I frthder agree die obligatioii to p)rolperly evidence any unsecured debit is a legal obligation
for anty entity Iding a prool of clainli, but also a legal obligation [ror it debtor to p)roperly list
ou1tstanlding ulnsecuredl debts in their lbainkruptcy s(IcedleIs. Thecre are cturrnt rules that allow die
reasonalel (ispute of an Ulisecure(1 claim filed.

Again, I understand die preser-vation of integrity oftdie b~ankruptcy system for those who
participate should be b)ounld to accur-acy of a proof of claim. I do not, however, agree that the
prolposed Bankruptcy Rule 3001 shiould replace the existing requiremntis of'unsecured proof of'
claimi filing presently under existing bankruptcy law and rules including the penalties under (lie
fheral statutes I8 UJSC Sections 152 and 357 1.

I xvislh to testilV at the current hearings schediuled with prefecrence to die hecaring on
1e1)ruary 5, 2010 in New York on this specific rule.

Respectfully yours,

Raymond 1'. Bell, jr.
Vice President

Creditors lntCrliuige Rceivables
Management, ILit
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